HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 12, 2010
8:15 a. m

8:15:52 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting
to order at 8:15 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Hawker, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas Jr., Vice-Chair
Representative Allan Austernman
Representati ve M ke Doogan
Representative Anna Faircl ough
Represent ati ve Neal Foster
Representative Les Gara

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative M ke Kelly

Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Mark Neuman; Captain John Kenyon, Chief of
Prevention Division, District 17, Juneau, US Coast Quard;
Geg Wnegar, D vision of | nvest nent s, Departnent  of
Commer ce; Representative Harry Crawford; D ane Casto,
Proj ect Manager, Departnent of Health and Social Services.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Shirley Gfford, Al cohol Board; Kerry Hennings, Drivers
Li cense Manager, Driver Services, Division of Mot or
Vehi cl es.

SUMVARY

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



HB 126 FOSTER CARE/ Cl NA/ EDUCATI ON OF HOVELESS
HB 126 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.
HB 283 PURCHASE/ CONSUMPTI ON OF ALCOHOL

HB 283 was HEARD and HELD in Conmittee for
further consideration.

HB 294 USE, REGULATI ON, AND OPERATI ON OF BQOATS
CS HB 294 (FIN was REPORTED out of
Commttee with a "do pass" recomendation
and with previously published fiscal note:
FN1 ( DNR)

HB 410 Al DEA LQOANS
HB 410 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

HB 412 M CRCLOAN REVOLVI NG FUND
CS HB 412(FIN) was REPORTED out of Conmmittee

with no recomendations and with previously
publ i shed fiscal note: FN1 (CED)

8:16: 00 AM

#hb294
HOUSE BILL NO. 294

"An Act anmending the termnation date of certain

statutes relating to the use, operati on, and
regul ation of boats, a uniform state waterway marking
system and civil liability for boat owners; providing

for an effective date by anending the effective date
of secs. 3, 5, 7, 9, 11, 14, 16, 18, 20, 23, 26, and
27, ch. 28, SLA 2000, as anended; and providing for an
effective date."

8:17:58 AM

Vice-Chair Thomas MOVED CS HB 294(FIN), 26-LS1282\E as a
wor ki ng docunent .

Co-Chair Stoltze OBJECTED for the purpose of discussion.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUMAN presented an overview of the
bill. He noted that he worked closely with the United
States Coast Guard on the legislation, which includes the
Kids Don't Float program

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the bill remains unchanged and HB
294 nerely extends the sunset. Representative Neunman
concurred.

8:19: 07 AM

CAPTAI N JOHN KENYON, CHI EF OF PREVENTION DI VI SI ON, DI STRICT
17, JUNEAU, US COAST GUARD discussed the recreational
boating safety program The goal of the program is to
encourage boating safety and education in the state. The
program distributes funding for the safety program The
program produces educated boat owners. In 2009, 12 Al askans
lost lives, which is the |owest nunber since inception of
the program The program saves |ives and pronotes safe use
of the waters.

Co-Chair Stoltze stated appreciation for the Coast Guard
and their work on the bill. He stressed the Ilack of
controversy regarding the Kids Don't Float program or the
Coast Cuard.

8:24:11 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze WTHDREW his OBJECTION. There being NO
further OBJECTION, CS HB 294(FIN), 26-LS1282\E was adopted
as a wor ki ng docunent.

Co-Chair Stoltze spoke to the fiscal notes and the inpacts.

Vice-Chair Thomas MOWED to report CS HB 294(FIN) out of
Committee wth i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

CS HB 294 (FIN was REPORTED out of Conmittee with a "do
pass" recommendation and with previously published fiscal
note: FN1 (DNR)

8:25:56 AM

#hb412
HOUSE BI LL NO. 412

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



"An Act establishing the Alaska mcroloan revolving
fund; making loans for commercial purposes from the
fund; and relating to the fund and |oans; and
providing for an effective date."

GREG WNEGAR, DIVISION OF |NVESTMENTS, DEPARTMENT OF
COMVERCE spoke to the bill. The loan program is nodeled
after a simlar program sponsored by the Small Business
Adm nistration (SBA) currently available in 46 states.
Al aska has yet to develop a conparable |oan program as an
intermediary lender is currently unidentified. The |oans
would include up to $35,000 for an individual and $70, 000
for two or nore residents. The proceeds would be avail able
for wor ki ng capital, equi pnment , construction, and
i nprovenents. The interest rate would be prine plus one
with a floor of six and a ceiling of eight. The maxi num
termis six years. The submitted fiscal note includes $3.5
mllion from Alaska |Industrial Developnment and Export
Aut hority (AIDEA) contingent on the passage of HB 411. The
fund would be established as a revolving fund. Wth the
initial capitalization, 75 loans are possible in the first
year and 100 in the second, wth 25 |oans per year on an
ongoi ng basis thereafter.

8:28:32 AM

Representative Fairclough asked about time constraints for
residency requirenents listed on Page 3, Line 14-16. M.
W negar responded that the requirenments span a 12
consecutive nont h peri od. Representative Fai rcl ough

interpreted the section differently. M. Wnegar suggested
a | anguage change to better communicate the 12 nonth tine
peri od.

Vi ce-Chair Thomas recal |l ed mul tiple definitions of
resi dency.

8:30:32 AM

Representative Doogan believed Representative Fairclough
was right. He provided three different definitions of
resi dency.

Representative (Gara suggested a conceptual anendnment

i nposing the one year period used for the Pernmanent Fund
Di vi dend (PFD).

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



Representative Fairclough clarified that the bill states
that a person nmay not have declared residency el sewhere.
She noted that people mgrate to Al aska occasionally
seeki ng busi ness | oans.

Vice-Chair Thomas stated that the definition of residency
at the university is simlar to that of the PFD
requirenent.

8:33:16 AM

Representative Doogan comented that the agency nust
understand the expectation of a clarifying anendnment. M.
W negar offered to communi cate with the agency.

Representative Faircl ough stressed a tinme conmtnent.

Representative Kelly requested a list of others concerned
with the bill. M. Wnegar responded that discussions with
mul tiple banks did not result in nmuch concern regarding the
| ower dollar |evel.

8:35:48 AM

Representative Gara asked about the eight percent cap. M.
W negar agreed that the cap could be renmoved. He expl ai ned
the goal of maintaining a low interest rate.

Representative Gara MOVED Conceptual Amendnent 1

Page 3, line 26, delete after per year:

"and not nore than eight percent per year;"
Representative Austerman OBJECTED for  discussion. He
di scussed the establishnment of acceptable interest rates
for these | oans.

M. Wnegar stated that the prinme rate is three and one
quarter so prinme plus one would be four and one quarter
with a basenment of six. If prime plus one went higher than
ei ght percent, then eight percent would be the cap.

Represent ati ve Doogan understood that if the prine rate was

three and one half or four and one half, a loan is not
possi bl e because the nunber is |ess than six.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



M. Wnegar explained that the |anguage reads prinme plus
one with a floor of six percent.

Representative Doogan understood the intention of the
amendnent yet was not clear on the purpose. If the prine
rate is four and one half plus one, why would the | oan be
at six percent? M. Wnegar responded that six was the
decision for the floor as risk and cost nust be factored
in.

8:40: 15 AM

Representative Austerman continued to object to the
anendnent. He believed that the reason for the |oan was the
fostering of econom c devel opnent. He stated that a higher
interest rate nakes it nore difficult to pay back the | oan.
He opined that an eight percent cap with a $35 thousand
loan allows a wonderful opportunity for the business
sector.

Representative Kelly believed that the commttee discussed
the topic in a prior neeting. M. Wnegar agreed.

Representative Kelly stated that he does not support the
ei ght percent cap. The intention of the loans is not to
conpete with the banks. He understood the floor, as the
loans are often offered to those wunable to receive
tradi tional bank | oans.

Representative Foster asked if the cost of capital rises
above eight percent, would AlIDEA subsidize the |oans. M.
W negar explained that an opportunity cost would have been
| ost because the fund is revolving. The noney returned is
the interest rate for any given tine.

8:43: 40 AM

Representative Gara comrented that prinme plus one is a
favorable interest rate regardless of prine. M. Wnegar
agr eed.

Representative Fairclough asked if the issued |oans are on
a fixed versus adjustable rate. M. Wnegar answered yes.

Representative Fairclough advocated in support of the

amendnent on the floor to elimnate the eight percent
ability to draw down. She opined that offering |oans

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



substantially below the market value is wunfair to the
private sector.

Representati ve Doogan understood the range of |oans would
exi st between 6 and 8 percent with the current |anguage in
the CS. M. Wnegar replied yes. He explained that rates
are reviewed each quarter and adjusted to create | oans on a
fixed rate note for the life of the |oan.

Representative Doogan continued that the anendnent would
create a rate between six and infinity. He asked if the
| egislature would neke the change to allow the interest
rate to float up why is the conmttee concerned about | oans
where interest rate floats down. M. Wnegar responded risk
and operating costs.

8:46: 53 AM

Represent ati ve Doogan expressed confusion. He believed that
if the interest was lower, the risk was |lower. He opined
that the risk cal cul ati on was backwar ds.

M. Wnegar agreed that six percent may not be the correct
nunber. Adding one point to three and one quarter percent
is a very lowinterest rate when cost and risk are factored
in.

Represent ati ve Doogan comented that |oans for |ow interest
rates lead to eventual balance. M. Wnegar explained that
noney is required to operate the program and |osses do
occur leading to the decision for a noderate interest rate.

8: 50: 08 AM

Representative Austerman delivered an explanation of the
necessity of interest rates with state or bank | oans. Those
| oan recipients who make their paynents bal ance those who
cannot, allow ng for cash flow.

Representati ve Doogan understood that the anendnent would
allow the state to provide bank luxuries at the |ow end but
not at the high end.

Representative Austerman rem nded about the revolving |oan

program |f the operational cost is covered at six percent
there is no need to increase.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



Representative Kelly asked if six percent provided a good
rate. M. Wnegar replied yes.

Representative Kelly asked if |owering the percentage would
conpete wth banks. He advocated for six percent and
renmoval of the cap.

8:52: 58 AM

Vice-Chair Thomas reminded that the interest rate was 23
percent in the 1980s. He was in support of the eight
percent cap.

Representative Foster stated that his concern was in the
state adopting bank Ilike policies. He asked about the
interest rate structure with the SBA mcroloan. M. W negar
noted research showing rates at eight percent for SBA in
the lower forty eight.

Representati ve Foster asked about a cap in the other |oans.
M. Wnegar believed no, but he was unfamliar with every
pl an.

8:54:49 AM

Representative Gara requested that AlIDEA consider the issue
and contact the commttee with an answer by the end of the
day. He stressed that he wunderstood both sides of the
argument .

Vi ce-Chair Thonms recalled the tine constraints.

Representati ve Faircl ough suggested a vote on the
anendnent .

Representative Austerman pointed out that the major banks
are not interested in these |oans. The objective of the
m croloan program is to help people who cannot receive
traditional bank loans. He stated opposition to the
amendment .

Representative Kelly asked if interest rates are fifteen
percent and the state is l|oaning at eight percent, what
woul d happen to the value of the corpus. M. Wnegar
responded that the corpus of the fund wll continue to
gr ow.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



Representative Kelly asked if the growmh would continue
with a differential between inflation of three percent. M.
W negar responded that the opportunity cost would be | ost.

Representative Kelly commented that with inflation of 12
percent, the value of the corpus would decrease by 50
percent .

M. Wnegar added that the fund m ght earn nore wthout the
restriction of eight percent.

Representative Kelly wondered if the fund would depreciate
in real value. M. Wnegar agreed that when the situation
is conpared to the opportunity <cost, the fund would
depreci at e.

8:59: 05 AM

Representative Fairclough stated support of the anmendnent
because she wanted to prevent the opportunity for citizens
to borrow noney for reinvestnent at a higher rate
el sewhere. Vice-Chair Thonmas agreed.

9:00: 03 AM AT EASE
9:01: 08 AM RECONVENED

Vi ce-Chair Thonas restated the anendnent.

Representative Fairclough commented on the anendnent and
the discussion that lifting the cap would open up
conpetition with the banking industry so that people would
not access the mcroloan account and place it in another
financial institution to receive a larger rate of return

Representative Austerman continued to oppose the anmendnent
because of the ©plea from small businesses expressing
difficulty achieving equi prent and inventory | oans.

Aroll call vote was taken on the noti on.

I N FAVOR: Faircl ough, Foster, Gara, Joule, Kelly, Salnon,
Doogan

OPPCSED: Thomas, Austerman, Stoltze, Hawker

The MOTI ON PASSED (7-4).

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



9:05:15 AM

Representati ve Faircl ough MOVED Conceptual Anendnent #2
Page 3, line 17, add after "state,"
"in the previous 12 nonths."

Representative Gara OBJECTED for di scussion.

She explained the anendnent which would define the tine
l[imt established in the bill.

Representative Gara WTHDREW his OBJECTION to Conceptua
Amrendnent #2. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

Represent ati ve Doogan MOVED Conceptual Anmendnent #3.
Page 3, line 25 delete after "point"

"but interest may not be | ess than six percent
per year"

Represent ati ve Austerman OBJECTED for di scussion

Representati ve Doogan explained that because the cap was
raised with the theory that costs will rise, this amendnment
would account for the possibility that costs m ght
decrease. He understood that the interest rate created by
the amendnent would be four and one half percent. The
borrowers would receive the sanme benefit froma |lower rate
that they m ght receive as a penalty from higher rates.

9:09: 30 AM

Representative Fairclough spoke in opposition to the
anendnent. She nentioned the risk to the revolving |oan
account as the interest collected nust be neasured against
the risk of potential default.

9:10:34 AM

Representative Austerman objected because he felt that six
percent protects the risk aspect.

Representative Gara stated that protection is offered in

charging a prinme plus one interest rate. He understood the
need for a mnimum floor, and the negotiable nature of it.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



He asked if harm would occur if the mninmum floor was five
percent .

M. Wnegar responded that the proposed scenario would
increase the risk slightly. He pointed out that prinme is
the amount | oaned to banks from other banks. Prine plus one
is an attractive rate in ternms of risk.

9:12: 47 AM AT EASE
9:13: 56 AM RECONVENED

Represent ati ve Doogan restated the Conceptual anmendment #3.
Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

I N FAVOR: Foster, Gara, Doogan,

OPPCSED:  Joul e, Kel |l y, Sal non, Thonmas, Aust er man,
Fai rcl ough, Hawker, Stoltze

The MOTI ON FAI LED ( 3-38).

9:15:49 AM

Co- Chai r Hawker MOVED t o ADOPT Conceptual Anmendnent #4.
Page 1, lines 5-12, Renove Section 1

Representative Gara OBJECTED for discussion. Co- Chai r
Hawker explained that the conceptual anendnent entails the
ability of the drafters to incorporate it into the entire
context of the bill.

Representative Gara W THDREW his OBJECTI ON. There being NO
OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

Co-Chair Stoltze MOVED to report CS HB 412(FIN) out of
Comm ttee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

CS HB 412(FIN) was REPORTED out of Commttee with no
recommendati ons and with previously publ i shed fiscal
note: FN1 (CED)

9:17:39 AM AT EASE
9:18:35 AM RECONVENED

#hb283

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



HOUSE BI LL NO. 283

"An Act relating to the purchasing of and restrictions
concerni ng al coholic beverages."

REPRESENTATI VE HARRY CRAWORD spoke to the reasoni ng behind

the bill. He believed that prevention is crucial regarding
al cohol related crines. The bill is directed at identifying
those individuals that cannot handle alcohol. The bil

restricts a person who conmts a felony from purchasing
alcohol. The bill also restricts a third msdenmeanor

directly or indirectly caused by the consunption of al cohol
and prohibits the purchase alcohol from a person who is
restricted or has a yout h driver's i cense or
i dentification.

9:23:20 AM

Co- Chair Hawker expressed issues with recent anmendnents to
the bill, particularly Sections 4 and 5. He asked if the
sections were added to the original bill. Representative

Crawford replied yes.

Co-Chair Hawker stated that Section 5 bothers him because
an Alaska citizen turning 21 years of age with a valid
driver's license is unable to purchase al cohol until he or
she obtains a new license. He pointed out Section 4, which
is in existing statute. He wished to renobve the section
from statute.

9:25: 53 AM

Representative Crawford comented that the operative word
is "may" as people will occasionally buy alcohol with their
passport because they have the red mark on the license. The
red mark indicates al cohol restriction. He explained that a
person can drive with a vertical (junior) license follow ng
their 21st birthday, but cannot buy al cohol with it.

Co-Chair Hawker recalled certain tinmes in the nation's
history where different views regarding equity were
observed. He observed insult when a young person returns to
Al aska after serving their country in Afghanistan and is
unable to purchase alcohol wthout renewing his driver's
i cense.

9:31: 09 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



Representative Joule echoed Co-Chair Hawker's point of
view. In small comunities, one lacks the ability to renew
their driver's license without a local Division of Mtor
Vehicle (DW) office.

Representative Austerman shared the concerns of Co-Chair
Hawker. He opined that a |aw mandating the presentation of
state identification indicating a potential alcohol problem
may be nore effective. He conpared his solution to a
"filtration systent for those with known problens wth
al cohol. He appreciated the efforts of Representative
Cr awf or d.

9:34: 23 AM

Representative Crawford stated that these two sections were
a high priority for the industry. Currently an alcohol

restricted driver's license has red stripe. He spoke of
recent contact with a woman who voluntarily deened herself
al cohol restricted with a red mark on her I|icense as she

could not control her drinking and believed that this tool
woul d help her. He realized that prohibition of alcohol did
not work, but another tool is necessary for those people
who have proven that they cannot handl e al cohol .

9:37:51 AM

Representative Gara stated that the bill nakes it illegal
to use another person's identification to buy alcohol. He
opined that Section 4 and 5 nake the bill nore effective

and bal anced.

9:40: 08 AM

Vi ce-Chair Thonas applauded the bill's nmerits. He shared a
personal story regarding lack of identification upon
di scharge from the mlitary. He echoed the concerns of
Representative Joule as his district was also rural and
lacking in DW offices. He expressed synpathy for the

mlitary and the rural portion affected by the bill as
witten.
9:43:09 AM

Representative Crawford provided a personal story regarding
| ack of alcohol service wthout proper identification. He
under st ood t hat t he law can occasional ly create
i nconveni ences, but the overall benefits of this bill would

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



outweigh them He suggested that mlitary identification
woul d suffice for the purchase of alcohol, but he did not
advocate for use of a passport as proper identification
when purchasi ng al cohol .

9:45:40 AM

Representative Foster echoed the concerns expressed by
Representative Joul e.

Representative Crawford stated that the industry of package
stores in Anchorage requested that a person with a vertical
picture on their license be unable to purchase al cohol

9:47: 47 AM

Co- Chair Hawker pointed out that the anmendnent as drafted
Wil | remove the "illiterate bartender provision." He
continued that Section 4 is existing statute and wll
remai n unaf fected by the amendnent.

Co-Chair Stoltze clarified that bartenders often have a
wide variety of education levels. He asked the Al cohol
Board about requirenents for package stores regarding
identification and al cohol .

SHI RLEY G FFORD, ALCOHOL BOARD (via teleconference) stated

that clarification in the bill wll prove hel pful regarding
requi renents. She stressed that she was not available to
oppose the bill, but instead to answer questions.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the current law prevents a
package store from requiring an Alaskan driver's |icense.
Ms. Gfford responded yes, beverage dispensaries, package
stores, and restaurants set their own policies. The
establishnments can refuse service to anyone. Licensed
establishments tend to protect thenselves from potential
liability.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if an establishment could create
policy for acceptance or not of mlitary identification.
Ms. Gfford understood that the |I|icensees can refuse
service to any person.

9:55: 01 AM

Representative Kelly asked if Section 5 was renoved, would
the ability to force the training program under the new

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



license be lost. Representative Crawford responded that a
person seeking their license nust take the training
program

Representative Austerman asked if the time frame conprised
of a 90 day period. Representative Crawford clarified that
a person has 90 days to renew their license following their
21st birthday.

9:57:22 AM

Representative Foster revisited the passport issue. He
comuni cated that village DWs sonetines close for weeks at
a time and the hours are often restricted. He opined that
the use of a passport would be helpful in that situation.

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony.

9: 58: 58 AM

Co- Chair Hawker noved Anendnent #1:

Page 2, line 12 through |ine 29

Delete all material

Renunmber follow ng sections accordingly.
Representative Gara OBJECTED for discussion.
Co- Chair Hawker explained that the amendnent renoves the
discrimnatory provision of a person who has reached the
age of 21 without the opportunity to visit a DW office for
rei ssuance of a new driver's license. The anendnent does
not alter existing statute.
A roll call vote was taken on the notion.
IN FAVOR: Joule, Salnon, Thomas, Austerman, Fairclough
Foster, Stoltze, Hawker
OPPCSED: Gara, Doogan
The MOTI ON PASSED ( 8- 2).

Amendrent 2 was adopt ed.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze addressed the fiscal notes from DW, and
t he Departnent of Health and Social Services (DHSS).

10: 02: 06 AM

DI ANE CASTO PROIECT MANAGER, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
SOCI AL SERVI CES expl ained the fiscal notes. She stated that
very little enforcenent of the red striped |icenses occurs.
The Al cohol Safety Action program works wth m sdeneanant
al cohol offenses. Wth the bill, increased enforcenent
leads to increased probation violations. A probation
violation leads to additional nonitoring including regular
urinalysis testing requiring an increase in staff.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the anmendnent has an inpact on
the fiscal note. Ms. Casto replied no.

Co- Chair Hawker expressed concern about the zero nature of
DW's fiscal note as it creates a net of $2 mllion state
revenue.

KERRY HENNI NGS, DRIVERS LICENSE MANAGER, DRI VER SERVI CES
D VI SION OF MOTOR VEHI CLES (via tel econference) agreed that
t he change was positive.

Co-Chair Hawker asked about the fiscal note prepared
January 26, 2010 which reflects the additional charge for
al cohol restricted licenses with the agency estinmating
40,000 additional licenses each year. MVs. Henni ngs
apol ogi zed as she was not prepared to answer the question.

Representative Crawford possessed a different fiscal note
from DW stating expenses of $17,500 with a change in
revenue of $50 thousand.

10: 07: 01 AM

Representative Austerman requested commttee review of the
new fiscal note. He asked if the anmendnment affects the
fiscal note for DW. M. Casto repeated that the anendnent
does not change the fiscal note. M. Hennings added that
the amendnent does not change the fiscal note for DW
ei t her.

Representative Crawford stated that the fiscal note from
DHSS was created before the last commttee where the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



increase of the fine from $1000 to $2000 was anended out.
The former proposal would have increased enforcenent.

#hb410
HOUSE BI LL NO. 410

" An Act relating to | oan partici pations and
devel opment finance projects of the Alaska Industrial
Devel opnent and Export Authority; and relating to
| oans fromthe rural devel opnment initiative fund."

HB 410 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#hb126
HOUSE BILL NO. 126

"An Act relating to continuing the secondary public
education of a honeless student; relating to the
purpose of certain laws as they relate to children;
relating to tuition waivers, loans, and nedica
assistance for a child placed in out-of-hone care by
the state; relating to foster care; relating to
children in need of aid; relating to foster care
transition to independent living; and relating to
juvenile prograns and institutions."

HB 126 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10: 09 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 17 04/ 12/ 10 8:15 A M



